CARLETON, COUNTY OF .- (See DALHOUSTE.)

CARRADOC.

A Township in the London District; is bounded on the north-east by the township of Lobo; on the north-west by Adelaide; on the south-west by Ekfrid; and on the south-east by the River Thames. In Caradoc, 29,399 acres are taken up, 5065 of which are under cultivation. The land of this township is generally good. Timber principally hardwood. The east branch of Rear Creek runs through the north of the township. The Indian village of Munsey: town is in Carradoc, on the Thames, eight miles below Delaware. There is one grist mill and one distillery in the township.

Population in 1842, 972.

by es

ce, dy

he

ne

ins ed

n-

5 8

re

he

en

ip h;

er.

on.

lly he

les ist

WO

III.

Ratable property in the township, £15,403.

CARTWRIGHT.

A Township in the Newcastle District; is bounded on the east by the township of Manvers; on the north by Mariposa; on the west by Reach; and on the south by Darlington. In Cartwright 15,128 acres are taken up, 1713 of which are under cultivation. The Scugog Lake takes up a large portion of the north-west half of the township, and the land bordering on it is generally poor, and mostly timbered with pine. There is one saw mill in the township. In Cartwright, 200 acres of Crown lands are open for sale, at 8s. currency per acre.

Population in 1842, 445.

Ratable property in the township, £6063.

CAT ISLAND.

A small Island in Lake Huron, lying between Horse Island and the Isle of Coves.

CAVAN. A Township in the Newcastle District: is bounded on the east by the townships of North and South Monaghan; on the north by Emily; on the west by Manvers, and a small portion of Clark; and on the south by Hope. In Cavan 52,128 acres are taken up, 15,277 of which are under cultivation. The township is well watered by numerous small streams running across it; it is well settled, and contains some good farms; timber principally hard wood. The village of Millbrook is situated a little south-west of its centre. There are four grist and seven saw-mills, and one distillery in the township. One thousand acres of Crown lands are open for sale in Cavan, at 8s. c'y per acre.

Population in 1842, 3086.

Ratable property in the township, £39,304.

CAVANVILLE.

A small Settlement in the township of Cavan, 31 miles from Millbrook. It contains an Episcopal church, one store, one tannery. Post Office, post twice a week.

CAYUGA.

A small Village in the township of Cayuga, pleasantly situated on the Grand River, fifteen miles above Dunnville. The road from Simcoe to the Falls of Niagara passes through the village. Cayuga contains about seventy inhabitants: one store, one grocery, three taverns, one blacksmith, two waggon-makers, one shoemaker, two tailors.

CAYUGA.

A Township in the Niagara District; is bounded on the east by the township of Canboro'; on the north-west by Seneca and Oneida; and on the south-west